
               Harrietsham Parish Council 

Environmental Committee 

Minutes of meeting held on Monday 11th November 2024 
 

1. Present: Cllrs Brown (Chair), Dean, Luck,Stanley, Mrs S Amos and M Cuerden (RFO/Amenity Manager) 

2. Apologies:  Cllr Dayes      Members of the public: None 

3.  Minutes of the last meeting (9th September 2024) were signed (without amendment) at the following Council 

meeting, another copy was signed for our records.  

4. Disclosures:  None 

 

MC, as Amenity Manager / RFO, reported that all the open spaces contracts appeared to be be going well, apart 

from a couple of areas, and then proceeded to go over each of the areas in turn, making supplementary 

comments as required: 

 

5. New Burial Ground: MC reported that there is, effectively, nothing to report. We have yet to receive anything 

back from anyone, save another invoice from CDS. MC has written back, saying that he expected councillors 

to challenge this, requiring more information as to what it comprised before authorising it for payment. This is 

exactly what happened in this meeting. We are still awaiting further details. MC did, however, note that the 

prolonged timescales we now seem to have, together with the uncertain final bill for the analysis, makes it 

increasingly unlikely that we can consider taking the project further. MC was asked if there were any plans to 

re-seed the trenches, to which he said that there weren’t, and he thought that they would probably just re-grow 

next year. 

 

6. Garden of Remembrance: This is looking good.  

 

7. Glebe Field: This area is also looking neat and tidy.  

 

8. Play Area: Cllr Brown asked if we had a price for putting some matting down from the road to the play area 

entrance yet – MC said that he had received a quote from the contractor for “only” £875 + VAT. Councillors 

felt that this was somewhat high, possibly because the solution was bing over-engineered, and asked MC to go 

back and see if there was a cheaper solution. It was noted that the Dog signs had been put in place, and 

promptly vandalised. 

 

9. Medical Centre & Church Road: The centre looks ok, although there are still some saplings and now some 

brambles in the beds. 

 

10. Woodlands Walk: The Walk appears to be well maintained. MC noted that on his last walk round, he forgot to 

check that the lifebelt by the dam was now clearly visible, but would do so. Cllr Dean said she’d try and check 

as well. 

 

11. Benches: MC noted that he was unsure as to whether the benches had been maintained this year – if not, this 

would probably due to the bad weather – but that we hadn’t been charged for them either. He noted that all, 

(bar two on the West Street Green), were in good shape. The Parish Warden had reported the two on the Green 

as needing inspection – one had lost the front horizontal slat, but when MC tried it, the bench was still 

functional. The other was badly rotted, and MC said he would check it in person. 

 

12. War Memorial: MC stated that he wasn’t in the village over the Remembrance weekend, and enquired if the 

War Memorial had been in a good state. SB said that it had looked ok to him, although he said that someone 

else had commented on some weeds in the bed round the memorial. The new Tommy had been erected and was 

looking both good and well fixed. 

 

13. A20 Verges: MC noted that the verges had been cut, and were looking nice and tidy – especially noting that 

this time there seemed to be be little or no litter. He also reported that Cllr Roots had enquired about (a) the 

village sign needing possible renovation and (b) the MBC waste bin was looking shabby, and could we do 

something to it. In response, councillors agreed that we should have a look at both and rpeort back to the next 

meeting. On the sign, MC thought that it might have last been looked at about 20 years ago, although GD said 

she thought it was possibly around 2015 – it was agreed that Councillors T&J Sams might remeber, and we 

should ask them. 

 

It was noted that the Knit, Crochet & Craft Group’s West Street Green poppy display was looking good, and 

MC noted that as Cllr Donley had managed to repair “old” Tommy, this had made a useful supplement. 



 

14. Saxon Place Amenity Land: The whole area is looking generally well kept under the contract. Mrs Amos 

enquired as to when Brogdale were due to do the contracted work on the Community Orchard, so MC looked 

up the latest emails, and reported that the planned date was ... back in October. He said that he would chase 

them to see what was happening, and let Mrs Amos know. 

 

a. The question of allotment rents for 2025/26 was discussed. We are currently charging £25 per year, 

which has been the charge for two years, and after some discussion, there was a proposal (Cllr Brown) 

for a +£2 increase to £27, and a proposal (Cllr Dean) for a +£5 to £30. Cllr Dean was seconded by Cllr 

Luck, with all in favour. It was therefore agreed to Recommend to Council that the allotment rental be 

£30 per year from October 2025.  

 

15. Teers Meadow: MC reported that the cows are now installed in Teers Meadow, although (in his opinion) 

looking a little lost in all that food! He had contacted Andrew French about doing a cut, as previously 

discussed, and Mr French had asked when the cows would be going. We think it will be before Christmas, but 

SL agreed to contact the owner to check, and MC would then get back to him. MC also reported that he had 

confirmed with Medway Valley Country Partnership that we would like a repeat of this year’s two days “scrub-

bash” for 2025. There was then a brief discussion as to whether we wished to make use of the Meadow as a 

coommunity asset, including such events as were run during the lottery grant period, or whether we just wished 

to leave it in peace to do its own thing. GD said that she’d contact the school so if they were interested in 

joining in any activities. 

 

16. Contract Specification: MC reported that the specifications had now been sent out to our current three 

contractors, plus two new ones who had contacted us after seeing the advert on-line. MC has also arranged for 

a two-week advert in the KM, starting this coming Friday (the 15th). GD said that she had been complimented 

by a parishioner over the fact that we were advertising – something about it being so much better than just 

handing the contracts to our mates...! 

 

17. Date of the next meeting: Monday 13th January 2025 in the Parish Office at 7:30pm.  

 

 

Meeting closed at 8:30pm. 


